



Wenareeba Innocent

Software Engineer / Web Developer / UX Designer

I am a self-driven Software Engineer that is passionate about creating world-class software products and leading highly effective teams. I hold a Bachelor's degree in Information Technology from Kyambogo University & Computing and currently Pursuing a Masters of science in Computer Science at Makerere University in the Final Year . I am a software , web & user experience professional with great technical skills and have the ability to lead by example. I value teamwork . I also enjoy contributing ideas to improving team delivery and customer satisfaction. I also have excellent business , management and analytical skills.

✉ wandieinnocent2@gmail.com

📍 Bweyogerere, Kampala

🐦 @InnocentsWandie

📞 (+256) 706 382-817 / (+256) 770 440-053

🌐 Wenareeba Innocent

📄 Wandie Innocent

🔗 <https://www.github.com/wandieinnocents>

WORK EXPERIENCE

— Software Developer / Technical Lead

Hackshade Techs Ltd

01-2015 - 01-2019

Hackshade Techs is a startup that deals in Software Development, Web design and development, graphics designing , technical ICT trainings .

Achievements/Tasks

- I was a technical team leader where i was responsible for overseeing all the team members deliver their projects in time while delivering quality code for productoin.
- I was able to design softwares for organisations , schools , institutions .
- Our team Developed a java supermarket software that was deployed in supermarkets within this period of time.
- Was able to create websites for organisations like channel 44 television, sanyuka television , vitamin cafe , st peters ss naalya , goldstone connect , africa of tomorrow NGO, kingdom group websites and many more organisations.
- Within this period i was able to create a mobile application for streaming live television for sanyuka, a child television of NBS television in Uganda, created this mobile application using ionic framework, combination of typescript, javascript, ionic , firebase , wowza streaming engine and Css for styling the mobile application.
- Created Java Software for Automating report card generation for schools, primary and secondary schools, it was deployed in schools where our first school was Busaana SS in Kayunga District , i tested the project , managed it and made sure that all the school reports and classes were able to get their data compiled without errors.
- i was in charge of user experience , i was to make sure that every project website , software are usable , was to make sure that the user experience of the projects were great .
- Training Interns at the organisation in the fields of web design. mobile application design and graphics

GENERAL SKILLS

Communication Skills

Management Skills

Motivation Skills

Teaching Skills

Leadership Skills

Time Management

Problem Solving

Team Work

Interpersonal Skills

Collaboration

TECHNOLOGY SKILLS

HTML

CSS

Javascript

Bootstrap

Material UI

PHP (Laravel Framework)

React.js

React Native (Mobile)

CSS FlexBox

JSX

Wordpress (CMS)

Rest Apis

UI / UX Design

Human Centered Design (HCD)

Socket.io

Graphic Designing (.ai &.psd)

Microsoft Azure

Docker

WORK EXPERIENCE

— ICT Manager

Integrated Private Guards Services Ltd

01-2013 - 11-2018

Integrated Private Guards services ltd is a private company that deals in deployment of security guards in kampala city and the outskirts of town.

Achievements/Tasks

- *i was Managing information technology and computer systems*
- *I was also Controlling and evaluating IT and electronic data operations*
- *Managing IT staff was another role i had in the firm.*
- *i was able to Design, develop, implement and coordinate systems, policies and procedures that build the company .*
- *I also developed for them software that could automate their works , track payments to the companies that hire them to deploy security guards.*
- *I was also in charge of making sure that all the ICT equipments and networks are working well, for effective data communication within the organisation.*

— Software Developer/Trainer

Sokoni Solutions

02-2015 - 03-2017

Sokoni solutions is a company that deals In ICT and marketing solutions , with the aim of digitizing the country.

Achievements/Tasks

- *One of my role was developing websites*
- *Developing web applications*
- *Developing Mobile applications*
- *Developing APIs for software Projects*
- *Training people who want to learn coding*

— Learning Facilitator/Trainer

Telekonet Africa Ltd

01-2016 - 30 -2017

Telekonet Africa Ltd is one of the prominent Telecommunication Companies who have great affiliation to companies like soliton,kwese TV

Achievements/Tasks

- *Facilitating students in the field of web design and development*
- *Facilitating and training students in mobile application*
- *Training students in the field of Graphic design*
- *Training students how to develop websites using cms like Joomla , wordpress and drupal*
- *Overseeing all facilitators at the institute*
- *Training database management to students*

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

— ICT Association President

Kyambogo University

01-2016 - 01-2017

Kyambogo University is the second best public university in uganda which specialises in Science and a few arts subjects to accompany it,

Achievements/Tasks

- *Leading ICT innovations*
- *Organising Events in the university for ict capacity building*
- *Training technical and applied ict to students like web design , mobile apps and graphics*
- *Bringin in facilitators from the field to interact with students*
- *Overseeing all ict activities happening at the departme-nt of computer science*

— Designer & Community Coordinator

Kotlin Uganda Community

01-2018 - 01-2020

Kotlin is programming language that is started by Google and its the official language for developing Mobile applications

Achievements/Tasks

- *Speaking on Kotlin Events*
- *Designing Event Posters for publicity*
- *Coordinating different universities to house kotlin and learn it.*
- *Organising meetups in the different universities and innovation hubs*

— Technical Mentor

www.indigitous.org | Hack4 Mission K'la

08-2018 - 10-2018

Hack for missions is a community that is organised globally and creates a country based tech challenges in the christian category to find better ways of making people consume the gospel, and progress in the real world, it is run by indigitous.org

Achievements/Tasks

- *Mentoring students on what is in the ICT field*
- *Analysing their projects and help them improve on front end and backend*
- *Training them about business modal canvas before pitching*
- *Training them on how to create pitch Decks*
- *Helping developers to learn how to pitch*
- *Assisting developers on writing better code*

WORK EXPERIENCE

— Web Developer

Neontech Solutions - India

02-2016 - 10-2017

Neontech solutions is an Indian based company that deals in web design and development and digital marketing.

Achievements/Tasks

- Created websites for the organisation
- Reviewed existing projects and modified them
- Doing graphic design tasks to be embedded on the websites

— Data Entrant

National ID Government Project

07-2015 - 12-2015

I worked as a data entrant in the activity of national registration where we were called upon to fasten up the registration of people in the country, it was a great experience to me because it showed me that I could do more with the typing skills.

— Captionist/Fast Live Typing

Uganda Christian University

08-2017 - 08-2018

Uganda Christian University is a private institution which is prominent for law, it is the top university in releasing law students in this era, within my stay at the campus,

Achievements/Tasks

- Using google docs to do live typing for the deaf students
- Reviewing content for the students
- Intepreting written work for the deaf students

— Software Developer/Trainer

Afrosoft IT Solutions

08-2017 - 08-2018

Afrosoft is one of the Technology companies that are growing at a fast rate with one of the top startups in agriculture using hardware technology to solve livestock challenges

Achievements/Tasks

- Creating company websites and web applications
- Creating mobile apps affiliated to the company
- Training interns of the organisation in mobile application development

— Graphic Designer

Startup Grind

01-2018 - 03-2019

Startup Grind is a community that is created by Google to extend knowledge to techies, youths and entrepreneurs, it has mentorship programs, both technical and non-technical, it is funded & Supported by Google,

Achievements/Tasks

- I was in charge of creating designs for the community
- Reviewing activities of the community

AWARDS

— Won University Health App Challenge

Kyambogo University

06-2017 - 08-2017

The interuniversity health app challenge is a health challenge that was created to be able to find best solutions, technical category that were to save a life of the world, i and my team won the kyambogo university chapter, and the app i created with team was called for a pitch in Egypt in the month of October, it was a health app that would have medical record of all patients put at their button clicks, the hospital was closer to the patients, it was simple and simple is great.

— 1st Runners Up Booking.com Tech Challenge

Hive Colab

09-2017 - 12-2017

At Hive Colab , a technology hub in Uganda that has working space for startups and businesses, it is also a breeding place for technology events like tech challenges, or hackathons or mentorship program in the year 2017 in the month of november , i and my team also attended a hackathon which attracted different developers from the different areas within the country and we managed to work on a web application and a mobile application which solves the problem of human trafficking.

— Won Uganda Agriculture TechChallenge/Hackathon

Hive Colab

01-2018 -05-2018

We won The annual Agriculture Hackathon hosted by the ministry of Agriculture, in the year 2018, it was to bring together different technologists and innovators around the country and in different categories like art, ict, engineering, media to be able to create and showcase tangible solutions that solve problems of the community,

WORK EXPERIENCE

— Software Developer / Technical Team Lead

Wanran Inc

01-2018 - 12 - 2022

Wanran is a technology company that specializes in software design and development, we offer technical trainings to the community/companies and Organisation

Achievements/Tasks

- *Overseeing all ict works running in the organisation*
- *Leading designers in the organisations*
- *Managing projects in the organisation*
- *Creating softwares and testing them*
- *Designing and developing websites*
- *Developing web applications*
- *Reviewing clients work done by developers*
- *Training of academy students in the organisation in the fields of web design , graphics and programming*
- *Making sure that the team develops and delivers standard products to the clients*

— Lecturer

Uganda Matyrs' Universities

01-2019 - 12-2020

Uganda Martyrs is one of the leading Universities in Uganda , it has more than two branches with effective operations, with Rubaga Campus, Nkozi Campus and Masaka campuses,

Achievements/Tasks

- *Lecturing ICT and Computer science courses*
- *Teaching Graphic design and animations*
- *Teaching object oriented programming*
- *Helping students relate class work with real world ict applications.*

— Digital Marketer/ICT Personel

Human Resource Service Centre

01-2019 - 12-2022

Human Resource service center is a recruitment and human resource management company which runs a global human resource software and runs job recruitment adverts in different media platforms, it has a community of over 20,000 and rapidly growing community which I manage their media platforms , social media platforms to be specific , i work as a digital marketer and ICT personel.

— Software Developer / Web Developer

Project Code Ltd

04 - 2021- 1-2022

Project Code is a software development and web development company based in Kampala. My roles were to design and develop web based softwares, loan management , queue management , UX design of software projects before implementation, and testing the software systems developed before deployment.

— Mobile Application Trainer

University of Kigali - Rwanda

02-2019 -15-2019

University of Kigali is one of the most prominent , performing and renowned universities in Kigali - Rwanda, it holds a great number of learned educationalists with high academic excellence, and is highly recognised in the country, Rwanda, i travelled from Uganda to Rwanda on a Technical Credit, we were outsourced from Uganda to transfer the knowledge we had to make sure that we deliver cross border Programming Trainings, i was under python software foundation, who have the power to run Technical Trainings in Python programming and mobile applications in East Africa.

LANGUAGES

English	Runyankole
Rukiga	Luganda
Kiswahili	Luo
Acholi	French

EDUCATION

— University

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology and computing

01-2014 -12-2017

— Advanced Level

Bbiina Cipriano kihangire SSS Bbiina

01-2012 -12-203

REFEREES

— DENIS SSEBUGWAWO

Head of Department Faculty of Science Kyambogo University

dssebuggawo@gmail.com

Tel: (+256) 783 474-318

— OSMAN BUYONDO ISMAEL

Assistant Lecturer Clarke International University

osmanbuyondo@gmail.com

Tel: (+256) 758 591- 015

— OCEN SAMUEL

Assistant Lecturer Muni University

ask4samuelsl@gmail.com

Tel: (+256) 706 109-393

WORK EXPERIENCE

— Software Engineer / Technical Team Lead

Rydex Inc

01-2022 - 12-2022

Rydex Inc is a software development company that deals in designing and developing of applicaitons. My roles and responsibilities were ,but not limited to ;

Achievements/Tasks

- Assign Roles and responsibilities to the software team , along with collaboration from the top level management.
- To work as a software engineer , mobile applications developer and a software team lead on the project.
- The backend technologies that were being used were , laravel framework to work on APIs.
- Front End Administrative panel bootstrap, javascript and css to create a dashboard that houses the administrative user interface
- Creating mobile application using react native , socket.io , redux , and more libraries to accomplish the task.
- In DevOps Microsoft azure , docker , Google cloud platform were powering the application.

Skills: CSS Flexbox · Socket.io · JavaScript eXtension (JSX) · React.-js · React Native · Laravel · REST APIs · User Experience Design (UED) · Bootstrap · WordPress · JavaScript · PHP. Azure , Docker

Declaration

I, the Undersigned , certify that to the best of my knowledge and believe that this data is correct and all the details i have written match my qualifications and experience.

Signed

Wenareeba Innocent

